DocuSign Envelope ID: 2AC8CB1B-E3AF-47D2-B7D5-E331299542C9

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Meeting
Bl‘eﬂﬂnn Tounchin Raard af Triustoos
DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148 b R B e St e e SR R bkl
Held April15; 20 2020

Roll Call: Mrs. Heichel, here; Mr. Flaherty, here; Mr. Smith, here; Mr. Welch, hete.

Administrator Rhoads, Chief Miller, and Chief Belford were also in attendance.

The regular meeting of the Blendon Township Board of Trustees was called to ordgr
at 6:30pm by conference call. The conference call number was listed on the township

website so any residents could join in on the conversation.

New Business

. Communications- Department reports and a letter from Westerville utilities abg

. Newsletter- Mr. Flaherty suggested we hold off on sending the next newsletter

. Staff Reports- Chief Belford advised about a spike in criminal activity over thej

. Budget — Mr. Smith updated the board on financials. March financials were

1. April 01 Minutes- Mx. Flaherty asked if the board was able to review the minufes

from the last two meetings. Mr. Welch moved to approve the minutes and waiy
the formal reading. Mrs. Heichel seconded. All voted yes.

upgrades on the way. We also received information from AQUA about certain

w

A=A

ut

procedures during the COVID-19 situation. Mrs. Heichel has been in contact with

the Franklin County Health Department. They are working on a policy for garage

sales and Mrs. Heichel will share that policy once it is complete.

. 2020 Asphalt Paving Program- Mr. Rhoads advised the program for this year is

smaller and includes portions of Harbin Drive and Yellowhammer Drive in

Sunbury Woods. The total cost is $34,370. A large portion of our road funds will

be used for sidewalk replacements this year. Mr. Welch moved to approve. M
Heichel seconded. All voted yes.

and activities inside the elementary school. The run has been canceled and they,

are looking at a virtual run which will most likely not involve the township staff.
. COVID -19- Mr. Rhoads advised the township is keeping safe distance and

working remotely as we can. Chief Miller advised that dispatchers are now

o

. Wilder 5K- Mrs. Heichel advised this was scheduled for May 2, 2020. It was a fun

}-

receiving reports about locations of COVID patients which remains confidentiz

Everyone is healthy and safe within the fire divisions. Chief Belford advised our

officers are safe and no one has any symptoms. We have received many masks

and supplies, and we are in good shape. Mr. Flaherty brough up food trucks in the

parks. We have a moratorium on food trucks currently, but the suggestion is to

allow the trucks temporarily to help with the COVID situation. We will make sure

to obtain their health certificates and insurance. Mrs. Heichel believes the trucks

are making people very happy during these times. Mr. Welch asked that our
police department keep an eye on the trucks to make sure they are keeping safe
distances while serving food. Mr. Flaherty asked if the township would receive
any money from the federal funds flowing into Ohio. Mr. Rhoads advised we ar
tracking any expenses above and beyond normal operations in case we need to
ask for reimbursement. To date we have not incurred any costs above normal
operations.

until we hear about our next round of guidance from our Governor. It was agre¢
to hold the newsletter until no later than May 8 to allow for additional informatj
and to make determination on event cancellations in May and June. Mr. Welch[l
advised we can always use postcards as a backup if needed.

past few days.

closed out in the system. We started with 9.5 million. We had $813,000 in
revenue, $568,000 in expenses and an ending balance of 9.7 million. Mr. Smith
advised we will need to watch finances closely because revenues will be down |
all governments across the state. Local government funds, sales tax, commercid
activity tax, gas tax and motor vehicle registrations will all be down. Mr. Smith
advised the township is in great financial position so we will be fine to weather

1

e

on

lor




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2AC8CB1B-E3AF-47D2-B7D5-E331299542C9

Minutes of

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held

il 1 : 20
Lo

E 2020

10. Bills- Mr. Welch motioned to pay the bills. Mrs. Heichel seconded. All voted ¥

Being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:02pm.

Approved by: m

Shawn Smith, Fisca icer

Approved by: (_Sh/w ¥ Lo\f,{,wﬂ,,
Stew Flaherty, C T 5170637849

this storm. Mr. Welch agreed that the township has been doing a great job saving

up revenue and increasing our financial reserve over the past many years.

. Open Floor- Mrs. Sharon Ricker, 5561 Oslo Drive, asked if our first responders

are being tested for COVID. Both Chiefs advised they are only tested if they ha
symptoms because the state is still low on tests. Both fire and police employee
temperatures are checked each shift. Mr. Ricker asked about the proposed ﬂ
development on Harbin Drive. Mrs. Ricker wanted to know what is going to
happen to that land. Mr. Rhoads advised the landowner will still be looking for
potential buyers for future development. Mrs. Cordray 3734 Caracas Drive askg
if the asphalt project on Harbin will be on both side of Buenos Aires. Mr. Rhog
advised it will only be the Harbin side. Mrs. Cordray asked about the recent sp
in crime and commented that Columbus has had many issues with large groups
and parties. Chief Belford advised we haven’t had any issues other than large
gatherings at Hoover Dam to enjoy good weather days.

DocuSigned by:

DocuSigned by:

Ve

rl

>d
ds
ke

w
»




		2020-04-17T08:19:56-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




